

RE: PA Files

From: "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Mar 2017 15:56:07 -0500
Attachments: PA Files.docx (28.44 kB)

Edits attached.

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: March-08-17 3:10 PM
To: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: PA Files

Have some edits. But this looks quite good. Thanks!
Doesn't replace the notes Matt was working on - rather.

From: Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2017 1:45 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Subject: PA Files

Voila. Did what I could.

Carys Baker | Special Assistant to the Chief of Staff – Andrew Teliszewsky
Office of the Hon. Glenn Thibeault | Minister of Energy
T: 416-327-0431 C: 647-328-7556
carys.baker@ontario.ca